Carter, Jones und Tuylor,
448 ’seociates Building,
South Bend, Indisns,

Mr. Lincoln J. Certer, plesse

Dear Mr. Carter:

¥e have Just run e series of tests on the Brand gauge compsring the air-
tightness of a conventional pad with & tone booster ring of the same diameter.

In each gase slosure between the pad and the valve seat was made by meens of
clemps to make sure pressure would be ebsolutely uniform. The figures below
show elepsed time in seconds for the water level in the Brand gauge to fell
8 points:

Test 4 Test 5
2.5/8" Tone Buoster Ring 40 seconds 48 seconde
2-5/8" Standard Pad 20 seconds 20 seconds
Difference between ring end pad 20 seconds secon

The average length of time for the water to run down 8 points for the tone
booster ring is 44 seconds snd for the standard pad, 20 seconds, Using the
time for the standard pad as 1007, we errive et a figure of 2207 for the new
pad, or e difference of 120%.

Eerller tests show that when the peds were held by hand differences as high
es 4007 were indicated. We believe that 1207 is sufficient for publiocity
purposes, however, and believe that the word "indlcates” should be used
rather than "proved.” This is because of the fact that our eguipment does
not permit of running & conclusive test on un entire instrument. Naturelly,
& test of one pad should be sufficient, but we would not want to be respone
@ible for any claims we might not be asble to bask up later.

In line with the above points I sm enclosing s slightly revised version of
the publicity release which you mey wish to use,

Prints of the photos taken in our shop_were sent to you last night, and as
goon ag you know how many of each you ﬂ@. want we will order them for you,

',
Cordially yonrs,

J‘h’cddomu g idvertising Manager
eé: 211 corresp,
Release enc,



